
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Tuesday, September 23, 2014 3:04 PM 
Curtis Williams 
Shawna Senko; Hong Wang 
RE: Docket No. 140029-TP - Declassification of Certain Confidential Documents 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential DNs 04214-14 and 04275-14 in Docket 140029-TP, 

put online in PDF format, and place in the public docket files. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

{850) 413-6824 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 2:40 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Shawna Senko; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140029-TP - Declassification of Certain Confidential Documents 

Correct. Thank You. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 1:23 PM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Shawna Senko; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140029-TP- Declassification of Certain Confidential Documents 

Curtis, 
Do you want the Clerk's Office to declassify confidential DNs 04214-14 and 04275-14, put online in PDF 

format, and place in the public docket file ? 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

{850) 413-6824 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 3:44 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 23, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05368-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Cc: Shawna Senko; Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No. 140029-TP- Declassification of Certain Confidential Documents 

Document No. 04214-14 (Hamilton Sealed Price Proposal) and Document No. 04275-14 (Sprint Sealed Price Proposal) no 

longer need to be kept as confidential. The pricing information contained in the documents are included in a 

recommendation filed today that will be a public record. I am advised that the documents should be retained until the 

period for protesting the award of the contract has expired. We will prepare a memorandum for return of all 

documents when the protest period has expired. 

Please let me know if you have any questions.· Thank You. 

Curtis J. Williams 
Public Utility Analyst 
Office of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Office: (850} 413-6924 
Fax: (850) 413-6925 
Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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